Lexington-Iayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAQO
Council Members

FROM: O mew 943 0228V 1 (AT B
ﬁc{hn Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resoutces

DATE: April 30, 2013
RE: Government Reorganization

The attached action reorganizes certain Departments within the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
(LFUCG) and transferring positions and incumbents, to become effective upon passage of Council.

To effect these changes, the Division of Building Inspection and the Division of Code Enforcement will be
transferred-along with all authorized positions and incambents from the Department of Public Safety to the
Department of Planning, Preservation and Development.

The rationale for the transfer is to create a dedicated focus on neighborhoods within one Department and to
improve efficiencies across the different civil enforcement divisions.

There is no budgetary impact anticipated.

If you have questions ot need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.

cc Derek J. Paulsen, Commissioner — Department of Planning, Preservation and Development
Clay Mason, Commissioner — Department of Public Safety
Dewey Crowe; Director — Division of Building Inspection
David Jarvis, Director — Division of Code Fnforcement
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